
From: Marie-Claude.Williamson@asc-csa.gc.ca
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 3BC-AHI---- Application for a Water Licence
Date: Monday, December 08, 2008 11:17:51 AM

Hi Phyllis
 
Please issue the license to my name.
 
Thank you
 
MC Williamson

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: December 8, 2008 12:16 PM
To: Williamson, Marie-Claude
Subject: 3BC-AHI---- Application for a Water Licence
Importance: High

Good morning – prior to issuing the licence requested, please advise if this will be in your name or
in the name of Canadian Space Agency.  The licence will probably be for a 5 year period and it is
important to note that if the licence is in your name you would be responsible for all the terms and
conditions within that licence.  Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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